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Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 October, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Kuru & Co; 'assignments'

Cc: motorsurvey

Subject: RE: Our Ref: L.18.1431.AT//Your Ref: SKG 19E//PRS
Hi Anne

Thank you for your email,
We will appoint LKK for the TP survey,

Aside to LKK
Please assist to arrange TP survey,

Thank vou

Regards

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0187
FAX: +65 6338 9287

ECICS Limited
10 Eunos Road B, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR JNSPECFION,{'SURUET, please email to motorsurvey@ecics com 50
directly,

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high velume of
claims. Thank you for your kind potience and understanding. **

From: Kuru & Co [ma|'Itc::kurulegal@?ahm.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 8 October, 2018 3:45 pM

To: maotorsurvey

Subject: Re: Qur Ref: L.18.1431.AT//Your Ref: SKG 19E//PRS

Hi Janice

Our client is agreeable to the following surveyor as the SJE: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please arrange for your surveyor to survey our client's vehicle at the following address:

TK MOTOR WORKSHOP

I Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#02-56 AutoBay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact: 9627 3323/Kenny

Please instruct your surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey immediately and com plete the pre-repair
survey within 2 working days of his appointment.



Kindly let us have the pre-repair and/or post repair survey report upon completion of the survey.

As solicitors on record, our client shall look to you for payment of our legal costs plus disbursements should
you reach a direct settlement with our client’s repairer.

Regards
Anne
Kuru & Co

150 South Bridge Road
#04-06 Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727

Tel: 6532 2009

Fax: 6532 2007

On Monday, 8 October 2018, 3:29:21 PM SGT, motorsurvey <motorsurvey @ ecics.com.sg> wrole:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Anne

Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's
workshop., We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-
repair survey as a single joint expert:

1. LKK

2. JP knight

3. Formteam

4. Appraisal Associates
5.  Autoprobe

6. Raleigh

Please let us know within two (2) warking days whether you agree to the appeintment of any of these motor
surveyars as a single joint expert.



Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 8303 0182

FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited

10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to
motorsuryey @ ecics com.sg

directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high
volume of claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: Kuru & Co [mailto:kurulegal @ yahoo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 8 October, 2018 2:24 PM

To: motorsurvey

Subject: Our Ref, L.18.1431.AT/Your Ref: SKG 19E/PRS

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGC 1044T & SKG 19E ON 05.10.2018
ALONG STEVENS ROAD TOWARDS ORCHARD ROAD

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY



We act for Auto Trend Leasing Enterprise, whose vehicle registration number SGC 1044T was damaged in the
above accident,

As as result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client procead (o repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle.

If wa do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

Regards
Anne

Kuru & Co

150 South Bridge Road
#04-06 Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727

Tel: 6532 2009

Fax: 6532 2007

e s P

Thiz message may cantain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addresses. Mo representation, warranty,
guarantee of undertaking exprassed or implied is made by ECICS Limited, as to the laimess, accuracy or completaness of any information,
projections or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whols or 11 part is prohibited. If you
are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this
message 1o anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply emall, Opinions contained hergin are the
personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



MRNAT1B129784 | Matoral Assesement Centre Sandces - Libl
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 08102018 1647
SUSMITTED BY: Krishnasamy sio Gorindazary

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPCRTANT NOTICE

1. Please report -:Urré:ll'f the details of the accident o speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andior the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may aflow insurance companiss to

repudiate policy lability.

4. The issue and acceplance of his Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabikty on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

f. This repart will be forwarded by tha insurars of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, {or a fee, be made avallable upon application by inlerested parties,
7. By the lodgemant of this report to the insurers, you haraby consant 1o the archiving of this repor at the centra and to copies of the repart being madae available

aforesaad,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

06M0/2018 16:47
05/10/2018 19:00
STEVENS ROAD TWDS ORCHARD ROAD

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Reglsiration Number SGC104aT
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner AUTOTREND LEASING ENTERPRISE
Co Reg Mo 53363236
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Fhone Mo
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Yahicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Caover Note Number

Driver

MNama of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

DOriving Experience

Gender

Maobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-94509218
OFFICE-94509218

MAZDA
MAZDA 3 LUX

WORK

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

S5093812308-01

TAN SIONG HOCK { CHEN XIANGFU )
S8111476E

26/04/1981

OUTDOOR

28/04/2014

4 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +55-91005557

OTHERS-81005557
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 26



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Reqistration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
MNumber of vehicles involved In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital b
b ¥
ambulance?

Was any olher material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingloffering aceident claims assistance.

Mumbear of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes, apainst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMENT.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was thera any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Caolour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

BLK 672 JALAN DAMAI
#07-25

410672
YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

MO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NOD

YES
NO
NO

SKG19E
TOYOTA LEXUS

PRIVATE CAR

NG JIAN HAD JUSTIN
593260514

91181561

Page 2 of 28
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type: Business

Owner ID: 3236)

Vehicle Ng.; SGC1044T
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date; 22 0ct 2018
Wehicle Make: MAZDA

Vehicle Model: MAZDA 3 LUK
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year; 2005

Engine MNo.: 26402418

Chassis No.: JIMEBK 104100182126
Maximum Power Output: 720 kW (105 bhp)
Open Market Value: £15.784.00
Original Registration Date: 0% Jan 20046

First Registration Date: 0% Jan 2004
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $17.363.00

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date; -

FARF Rebate Amount: £0.00

COE Expiry Date: 31 Dec 2020

COE Category: A-Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

PCP Paid; $28.416.00

COE Rebate Amount: $1245100

Total Rebate Amount: $12,451.00

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Oct 2018



SGCARMART.COM Login | Sign up m

Hew Gars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

&

Past an Advertisement VALUE FOR MONEY
Sl It yaursalf] Advertise it at just | =l 2 g VALUE FOR TIME

S58 until it's SOLD! A PEACE OF MIND

Svehicles |1 Search E Y © << = | > [5uch]
TR - | vocr - Bl ~ b [ e - BIEE ~ B

Search Selection  mazda 3 Ay Any = m:ﬁa':'} Ay Aity Ay Available

[7] Mazda 223 1.3M (COE till $3,500 H.A {5-Jan-1959 1323 cx . Sadan Availabile
D1/201%9)

Engine Have Been Dverhauled And Coe Can Be Renew Far Arather 10 Year, Vehicle In Good Condition. Feel Free To View ivr .7 Dt

E- Mazda 3 1.6A 5P Luxury (COE $16,888 £7.410 fyr 20-Felr-2006 1,598 oc 159,600 krn Sedan Avallable
till 01/2021)

We Are The COE Speclalists, No Gammicks, Honest Gealing. 2 Owner Car With Low Mileage Clocked, Car In Good Condition Interier And Extersr, No

Repairs Needed. High Loan With $2500 Down Payment Drive A,., | R——T

[] Mazda 3 GT (COE till 06/2021)  $15,800 $5,860 fyr 29-1un-2006 1,508 g¢ - Hatchback Availabie

Mazda 3 GT Edition! §0 Down Payment Full Loan Available At $700 Plus Monthly x 24 Marthst Tn-Heuse Loan Or Bark Loan Avallable! No Need
Guarantor Or Minimum lncome! 5 Pass, EP Or LTV Pass Welcome Tao L...

B8 Motor Trading

[] Mazda 3 1.6a (COE till 516,199 $6,210 fyr 6=Jul-2006 ,598 o . Sedan Availatile
w__ g 05/2021)

1 & Only Full Body Kits Mazda 3, Black Interiar, Sporty Lock, Well Maintaln By Dwner, High Loan Available, Grab It Belare It Gone, Call Now Ta View.

Getting your COE renewed |5 easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you reraw your COE and gat a koan far it, Get the cheapest loan In town and an

GETYOUR 15 Your COE expiring? Let us help you renaw it!
QE
1 RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effortt Enguire today.

LOAN

[7] Mazda 3 1.6a 5P (COE tl $49,800 $5.670 jyr 31-Jul-2007 1,598 B9, 000 km Sedan Available
07/2027)

#0 Down Payment And Monthly $728 Cnly! High PQP Pald! 9 Years OF COE Ta Go With Option To Scrap For COE Rebate? 1 Owner Onily! Vary Low

Mileage OF B9k Km! Exeelient Cendtion! Low Depreciation! Safe By, F e ribun D

Don Matoring

[[] Mazda 2 1.64 5P (OPC) (COE $21,800 45,500 fyr 08-0ct-2007 1,598 ¢c - Sedan Available
Eill 1042022}

Seling Slightyy Abowe Scrap, Low Depreciation, Low Rigk, Low Down Payment, Well Maintained, Wear & Tear Repdaced, High Loan Avallable, Do Mot

Miss, Call Mow,

D Mazda 3 1.64 5P [COE till $22,999 5,280 fyr 01-Apr-Z008 1,596 cc 163,000 km Sedan Avallable

Brmisd FLETTTS ANTURT 0272023)
Cﬂlllﬂ'l o 1 Qrner, Just Arrivall Sporty Red In Black Color Mazda 3 5P Edtion! Wery Well Maintaimed By Caredul Cwnar And 100% Accident Fres. Stable Gooc



T KMOTOR WORKSHOP

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-56

SINGAPORE 417883

TEL: 98273323 FAX: 68442641
CO. REG NO :53048097L

AUTOTREND LEASING ENTERPRISE
BLK 672 JALAN DAMAI #07-25
SINGAPORE 410672

DEAR SIR

ACCIDENT DATE:05/10/2018

TP ¥CiCL

T

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS BILL TO MAZDA 3 LUX CAR NO:SGC1044T

PC REARBOOTLD  M&/-
PC REAR BOOTLID RUBBER

PC REAR BOOTLID EMBLEM
PC REAR R/H TAILLAMP,
PC REAR BUMPER '\ ot

PC REAR BUMPER CLIP

PC REAR END PANEL ' s

PC REAR NO.PLATE (b

L e O ™ I = - TR . T A Sy

TO CHECK WRING .

TO SPRAY PAINTING (PEARL WHITE)

TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR INTERIOR UPHOSLY.

TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR PANEL BEATING WELDING,REMOVING
ALL DAMAGED PARTS & REPLACING OF THR NEW PARTS ETC.

PC REAR BOOTLID RH REFLEC';

' & La & ._..'-f{

PC REAR END PANEL GARNISH |

ff—t e

PC REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER »f.
it )
PC REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (ve e
SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR
PC REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEAM »<

ALL

PC REAR NO. PLATE LAMP  Catrtif
PC REAR BUMPER SIDE CLIP #+

ol

@

i

QR LAMP /™

1"J

TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED & REPLACED

PANEL FOR RUST PROTECTION.

TO MEASURE DRILL THE REPLACED BUMPER,POSITION & REINSTALL REAR
REAR REVERSE SENSOR ,CONTROL UNIT,CHECK & TEST FOR FUNCTIONING.

» Mo lllegal mosdl

« Suppler

Banairer

Signature
Date:

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

'I';?E H";-'..‘&f'.‘-'-.,'l""J1-.l.i"‘-'-"r:' 0. .

o To resurvey batore/ahier spray [

o To disgiay dan q .

» Pans pnces ofe 1L -
» Thurd party Sunvey "

hird rﬁrmﬂf v EeEe
DATE: 31/10/2018
Lu“'f?Sum 3 G{qj(
@”f Laolt 2&[w (1}
S$ 67050  670.50 A,
29340  293.40
62440 62440 v
14159 19160 19160 o
%0 g59.80  659.80
g3 62620 62620 —~
_ 12940 12040 /0
& 3040 3040 =
126 7480 74.80
V1 T0 &'C 20000 20000 SNETT —
; 35720 35720 A
'$16:GY a9710 4g7.10 A
- 17160  17160"
.. 3000 3000 SINETT »~
o 38 9240 9240
SN:A8Dy 2580 2560 o
5000 5600 -
650.00 -660.00 & ¥0
g 80.00 8000~ & -
3
0 50000 50000
8000 8000
80.00 X3

TOTAL S§

6,114.40
—_——
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1/28/2019 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING 2 = o

Malfer - . | ¢ signed | Ad) Rpt [Adj Submutted 1ns auth'ed | Status
3 S = o) M : ] . i s = .
G ﬁ-Jzasn 2019 Egglggt 2018 $52,000.00 | ss:t,nnn.llan ::ndmn for Survey
[ix] . . Pﬂ‘“
| Edit Estimates Wi Pt |
: Edit Ft.ﬂ”_ | = . Edit f“‘-”jﬁ”‘ |:_ ! - = Cancel Case I

Main

Claim Details

Reference

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER nr__rqu_.s I
Insured: |-, Co.Reg. No.: -, Email: EMAIL@YAHOO.COM _

_[_[-t_'.‘.'r'niitad by adjuster]:_

Main
Elaamant | ) - - o
|| Vehicle Reg. | |05/10/2018 19:00 - :59
| No.: _sﬁcm"‘ﬁ Dm OELOSS: {1 2g3 Months and 26 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
| Claim Type: TP / DMPC1800381H/)G m‘g‘frﬁgf{“ﬂf MPC17A00555200
| 'Vehicle Reg. | _ _ |Fu|i - -
cy Mo,
| Mo | (Claimant):
| _{]nsmeq]i_ . s Il —=|
| — . | Excess: |
| Repairer: Tk Motor (HQ) BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-56 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 6746 6896 .
I“:;Ldrg':g |ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 ... [Handled by Janice Goh - 6303 D182]
| Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte | Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 18/ 10/2018]
| |ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED - ' View All | _Compose Case Mail | |

'There are no¢ mail ﬁar this case.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE

Due Date

No results,

Priority Type lask Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

hiips-fisingapore.marimen, «comiclaimsiindex.cfm?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheadsricasaid= =7511128&extid=2848664CFID=476275089... 1/2



1/28/2019 Merimen e-Claims

hitps;.".f.singapore.merirnurl.1:0rrl."l::IEIIl'ﬁs-"Ir1dBx.l:frrl'-"TUSBD-Dx=MTRﬂdjuSl&r&hjseamcn-‘dsp_GIMhﬂadar&c&SBidﬂ?51112&emid =ZH4BEERCFID=47627599.,., 2/2
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112872018

Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co.Feq.No:190607108R)

51 Uhbi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/IC518018273/ACD352

Date: 28/01/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  ECICS Limited Policy Ne: MPC17AD0555200

Claimant Vehicle
Mo :

Date of Loss: 05M10/2018 Mature of Claim:

SGC1044T Insured Vehicle No : SKG19E

TP

Claim Mo: DMPC1800381HIG

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg MNo: SGC1044T
Make & Model; MAZDA 3, 1.6 LUX (A) Enginge No: Z6402418
Reg. Date: 08/01/2006 (Man. Year: 2005) Chassis No: JMEBK 106100182126
Colour; White Odometer: 159502 km
Engine Capacity: 1508 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MiA,
Sum Insured (S8): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDIT VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURV
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Maodification: Mo Pre-accident Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55R16
Front Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama B mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama & mm
The above values reprezent the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference  DIff %
Parts 4,674.40 1,646.64 3,027.76 64.77
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,440.00 920.00 520.00 36.11
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (5%) 6,114.40 2,566.64 3,547.76 58.02

Approved Total (Overridden) (55) 2,000.00
MNett Amount (35) 6,114.40 2,000.00 4,114.40 67.29
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 08M0/2018
Tk Motor {(HQ)
Date Inspected: 22/10/2018 Inspected At: Et‘f{,}m” HHHFAVED ISR ALTaRAT Q1
Singapore 417883

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster:  ADRIAN LING

Manager: CELINE FONG

MNOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of Inspection stated herein. Such inspeclion has been carmed out fo the best of aur knowledge and ability buf
any other lability under any ather circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

hitps-fisingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cim?usebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen_printrpi&caseid=751112&extid=284 8668 CFID=4TE275995C 13



1728/2019 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 28 Jan 2019)
Parts: 143 MAZDA 3 1.6 LUX (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGC1044T)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: |lems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Neo. Qty Part No. Particulars Cendition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BOOTLID Repair 670.50F *-FL
2 1 *REAR BOOTLID RUBBER Mot Necessary 203.40F *-FL
3 1 *REAR BOOTLID R/H REFLECTOR LAMP Mot Necessary 624 40F *-FL
4 1 *REAR BOOTLID EMBLEM Mecessary 191.60F *191.60 FL

dpcs

5 1 *REAR R/H TAILLAMP Cracked 659.80F *G59.80 FL
6 1 “‘REAR BUMPER Deformed 626.20F "626.20 FL
7 2 *“REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER MNecessary 12940 F *T0.00FL
B 8 “‘REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 3040F *30.40 FL
9 2 ‘REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Cracked T480F *74.80 FL
10 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEAM Mot Mecessary A5T.20F *FL
11 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 497 10F *-FL
12 1 “REAR END PANEL GARNISH Not Necessary 171.60F *-FL
13 2 *REAR NO. PLATE LAMP Cracked 92 40F *92 40 FL
14 2 “‘REAR BUMPER SIDE CLIP Necessary 25.60F *25.60 FL
15 *SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 20000F3 *200.00FS
18 1 *REAR NO. PLATE Cracked 30.00FS3 *30.00FS

F=Franchise part, S=5SpcNett. L=ListliemDisc. - -

Sub Total (S%) 4,674.40 2,000.80

- List ltem Discount on L Iltems 0.00/20.00% (5%} 0.00 35416

Total Parts (S§) 4,674.40 1,646.64

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps:/isingapore. merimen_com/claims/index cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=7511128exlid=2848668CFID=47627500880C. . 213



1/28/2019 Adjuster Repon

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour
Mo Particulars

Labour ltems
TO CHECK WIRING.
TO SPRAY PAINTING (PEARL WHITE)

1
2
3 TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY.
4

TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR PANEL BEATING, WELDING, REMOVING ALL
DAMAGED PARTS & REPLACING OF THE NEW PARTS ETC.

5 TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED & REPLACED PANEL
FOR RUST PROTECTION.

6 TO MEASURE, DRILL THE REPLACED BUMPER, POSITION & REINSTALL

REAR REAR REVERSE SENSOR, CONTROL UNIT, CHECK & TEST FOR
FUNCTIONING.

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
MNew 50.00 30.00
New 650.00 500.00
New 80.00 40.00
New 500.00 300.00
MNew 80.00 0.00
New 80.00 50.00

1,440.00 920.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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